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Council of Scientific & Industrial Research 
Anusandhan Bhavan, Rafi Ahmed Kidwai Marg, New Delhi -110 001 

No.42-9(1)/Misc./Accounts 2013 
Dated 20.05.2013 

To 

The COFA/FAO, 

All CSIR labs/Instts/ 	, 

Sir/Madam, 
This has reference to O.M. No. AcSIR/9/1(1)-2013 dated 01.05.2013 regarding 

instructions on expenditure management, remittances of tuition fee collected from the 

students enrolled in AcSIR and other budget related matters concerning  AcSIR. 

The issue related to remittances of tuition fee collected from students of AcSIR to 

SBI Parliament Street Branch, New Delhi came up for discussion in a meeting  with DG, 

CSIR on 14th May, 2013 when it was observed that the envisaged remittances of tuition 

fee collected from the students enrolled in AcSIR are not being  made by all the 

concerned laboratories/Institutes. 

Accordingly, you are requested to remit all the monies so collected as per 

instructions contained in the above stated Office Memorandum and send a line in 

confirmation of the remittance having  been made by your laboratory/Institute to CSIR 

Accounts Section. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Padam Singh) 

Dy.Financial Adviser 
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